

City of Gainesville
2013 - 2014 Pay Plan
Regional Transit
System
Effective 10/14/2013

Deleted: 2012

Deleted: 2013

Deleted: 2

Grade	RC1	Annual Salary Hourly	Minimum \$20,835. 36 \$10.0170	Midpoint \$24,664.64 \$11,8580	Maximum \$28,493.92 \$13,6990	Deleted: 31 Deleted: 24,249.64 Deleted: 27,663.96 Deleted: 6585 Deleted: 3000
		5037 Maintenance Worker I, RTS 5014 Custodial Worker, RTS				
Grade	RC2	Annual Salary Hourly	Minimum \$22,501. 86 \$10.8182	Midpoint \$26,637.73 \$12,8066	Maximum \$30,773.39 \$14,7949	Deleted: 88 Deleted: 189.52 Deleted: 29,877.16 Deleted: 5911 Deleted: 3640 Deleted: 85
		1144 Clerk 1, RTS				
Grade	R1	Annual Salary Hourly	Minimum \$23,976. 78 \$11.5273			
		9507 Transit Operator Trainee				
Grade	R2	Annual Salary Hourly	Minimum \$26,262. 08 \$12.6260	Midpoint \$31,254.91 \$15,0264	Maximum \$36,247.74 \$17,4268	Deleted: 10 Deleted: 30,727.04 Deleted: 35,191.97 Deleted: 14,7726 Deleted: 16,9192
		9501 Transit Operator				
Grade	RC5	Annual Salary Hourly	Minimum \$28,271. 98 \$13.5923	Midpoint \$33,879.46 \$16,2882	Maximum \$39,486.72 \$18,9840	Deleted: 94 Deleted: 304.30 Deleted: 38,336.66 Deleted: 0117 Deleted: 4311
		5042 Maintenance Worker III, RTS 9504 Customer Service Support Specialist I, RTS 3211 Parts Specialist, RTS 3008 Account Clerk, RTS				
Grade	RC6	Annual Salary Hourly	Minimum \$30,816. 45 \$14.8156	Midpoint \$36,928.53 \$17,7541	Maximum \$43,040.61 \$20,6926	Deleted: 43 Deleted: 301.72 Deleted: 41,787.01 Deleted: 4527 Deleted: 0899
		1148 Staff Specialist, RTS 7219 Dispatcher, RTS				

City of Gainesville
2013 – 2014 Pay Plan
Regional Transit System
Effective 10/1/2013

Grade	RC3	Annual Salary	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	
		Hourly	\$24,302.30	\$28,768.90	\$33,235.49	Deleted: 2
			\$11.6838	\$13,8312	\$15,9786	Deleted: 3
	9627	Vehicle Service Attendant, RTS				Deleted: 2012
Grade	RC7	Annual Salary	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	
		Hourly	\$33,589.92	\$40,252.16	\$46,914.19	Deleted: 26
			\$16.1490	\$19,3520	\$22,5549	Deleted: 284.86
	3009	Account Clerk, Sr - RTS				Deleted: 32,267.45
	9605	Fleet Mechanic I, RTS				Deleted: 5985
						Deleted: 5132
						Deleted: 0
						Deleted: 39,568.88
						Deleted: 45,547.86
						Deleted: 02
						Deleted: 21.8980
Grade	RC8	Annual Salary	Minimum	Midpoint	Maximum	
		Hourly	\$36,612.78	\$43,874.69	\$51,136.59	Deleted: 4
			\$17.6023	\$21.0936	\$24.5849	Deleted: 129.95
	9609	Fleet Mechanic II, RTS				Deleted: 49,647.16
	9623	Transit Vehicle Collision Repair Technician				Deleted: 20.7356
						Deleted: 23.8688
						Deleted: Paint and Body Mechanic, RTS